LRBal306

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB499)

For: Rob Hutton (608) 267-9836 Drafter: mpfotenh
By: Phillip Secondary Drafters:
Date: 10/4/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB: al251

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Hutton@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauer@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Require bulk sampling license

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 mpfotenh Iparisi lparisi

10/4/2017 10/4/2017 10/4/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



Pfotenhauer, Maﬂ

From: Wenzlaff, Tyler

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc: ' Pratt, Phillip

Subject: SB 395 Amendments

Mary,

Sen. Tiffany’s office would like to release amendments 1-3 and 5-7 to SB 395 to Rep. Hutton’s office for drafting to
Assembly Bill 499. Thank you. v

Tyler

Tyler Wenzlaff

Office of Wisconsin State Senator Tom Tiffany
12t Senate District

608-266-2509
facebook.com/WiStateSenTomTiffany




